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Date 19th June 2016 
 
Email:   
 
Dear, 
 
I am writing in response to your enquiry under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 (FOIA) 
reference FOI/17/05/G 
 
You requested the following information, please also see our response below: 
 

It would be much appreciable if you could provide me the Medicine usage Information 
according to Freedom of Information act for the below Mentioned ONCOLOGY 
SEGMENT  During the Past 5 years.,2012/13, 2013/14, 2014/15, 2015/16 AND 
2016/2017.  

The Total quantity used per Annum per Product Per Pack size that would be enough. 

It would be much appreciable if you provide the  information of the usage if possible 
as per the Table at your earliest inconvenience. 

 
As we are not a secondary care organisation we do not stock/hold oncology/chemotherapy 
medicines. These are not currently administered in the pre-hospital environment at South East 
Coast Ambulance.  
 
I hope you find this information of some assistance. 
 
If for any reason you are dissatisfied with our response, kindly in the first instance contact Caroline 
Smart, Information Governance Manager via the following email address: 
 
FOI@secamb.nhs.uk 
 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
Freedom of Information Coordinator 
South East Coast Ambulance Service NHS Foundation Trust
 

South East Coast Ambulance Service NHS 
Foundation Trust 

Nexus House 
Gatwick Road 

    Crawley 
RH10 9BG 
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